CITY OF COMMERCE

AGENDA REPORT
TO: Honorable City Council Item No.
FROM: City Manager
SUBJECT: Adoption of Resolution No. 2026- Declaring that Weeds, Brush,

Rubbish, and Refuse are a Public Nuisance - Weed Abatement

MEETING DATE: February 10, 2026

RECOMMENDATION:

Approve the Resolution declaring that weeds, etc. on or in front of specified properties on
the City is a public nuisance and declaring intention to abate same and assign the
number next in order.

ANALYSIS:

The proposed Resolution declares that weeds, brush, rubbish and refuse upon or in front
of specified property in the City are a seasonal and recurrent public nuisance. It also
declares that the City intends to provide for the abatement of such nuisance on the
properties identified by the County of Los Angeles, Agricultural Commission of Weight and
Measure’s Office.

The proposed Resolution designates for the Hearing of Protests against the action of the
City Council to abate the seasonal and recurrent public nuisance. The Los Angeles County
Agricultural Commissioner/Director of Weights and Measures mailed notices, as required
by the Government Code, to the affected property owners.

FISCAL IMPACT:
There is nofiscal impact associated with this agenda item.

RELATIONSHIP TO STRATEGIC GOALS:

This activity is an annual program carried out by the County of Los Angeles on behalf of
the City and is related to 2016 Strategic Goal, “Community Quality of Life” and Guiding
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Principle 5 - “Continue to identify and develop City Codes that support a clean, well-
maintained and sustainable community.”

Respectfully submitted by: Ernie Hernandez, City Manager
Recommended by: Melanie Park, Deputy City Clerk
Approved to the form by: Noel Tapia, City Attorney
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